
  Shenandoah Community School District Board of Directors 
Shenandoah Administrative Board Room 

December 10, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
 

Board Agenda 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
3. Mission Statement:  Read by Director Adam Van Der Vliet 

a. The Shenandoah Community School District, in partnership with families 
and the community, will provide each student an educational environment 
that maximizes his or her potential to become responsible, successful 
citizens and lifelong learners in an ever-changing world. 

4. Welcome to Audience 
5. Public Forum 
6. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes 
b. Treasurer's Report 

i.            Account Balances 
ii.            Unspent Authorized Budget Report 
iii. Accounts Payable 

c. Personnel Requests 

Contracts: 
Amy Nielsen  Football Cheer Sponsor  2019 season  
 
Resignations: 
Shannon Gilbert Assistant HS Volleyball 

 
d. Fundraising Requests 

*on attached sheet 
e. Out of State Travel Requests 

*on attached sheet 
 

 
7. Action Items 

a. Accept Donation from H&H for equipment. 
b. Approve contract with Brightspark Travel for the 2020 Junior/Senior trip to 

Washington DC, Philadelphia and New York City – March 16-22, 2020 
8. Discussion Items 

a. Retirement Incentive Plan 
b. Update on Facility Planning 

9. Informational Items 

Next Regular Meeting – January 14, 2019 at 5:00 P.M. 

10. Adjournment 

 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors – November 12, 2018 

Administration Board Room 
 
 
Call to Order: 
Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Kip Anderson, Jean Fichter, Kathy Langley, Greg Ritchey and 
Adam Van Der Vliet.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, School Business 
Official Sherri Ruzek and Board Secretary Lisa Holmes. 
Mission Statement: 
The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Greg Ritchey. 
Welcome to Audience: 
Board President Jean Fichter welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
Open Forum: 
No one addressed the board. 
Administrative Reports: 
Biliteracy Seal – Mrs. Angie Trowbridge informed the board of a new program that is being 
offered through the State of Iowa.  The biliteracy seal would be awarded to students who attain 
proficiency in 2 or more languages.  Mrs. Trowbridge has offered to be the coordinator of the 
program. 
Illustrated Math - Middle school math teachers Mrs. Andrew, Mrs. Martin and Mrs. Johnson 
and Principal Mr. Munsinger gave the board a presentation on the new math curriculum 
Illustrated Math.  They also shared student feedback along with challenges and positives of the 
program. 
Use of Drug Dog at HS – Mr. Shaffer shared with the board a partnership being established with 
the Shenandoah Police Department canine unit.  This partnership would include random 
searches of lockers at the high school and cars in the parking lot by the drug dog a couple of 
times during the school year.  The Alcohol/Drug policy in the Student-Parent Handbook would 
be followed in the event of any contraband found.  
FY 2018 Financial Report – School Business Official Sherri Ruzek summarized the Unspent 
Authorized Budget report for FY 2018.   
Consent Agenda: 
Approve the consent agenda to include previous minutes, the financial accounts and the 
payment of bills.  Personnel Requests:  Contracts:  Jamey Thompson, Level II/III Associate – 
$11.99/hr probationary; Tom Foutch, Boys HS Golf Coach - $4,442 pending licensing 
requirements are met.  Fundraising Requests: on attached sheet.  Grant Requests: 21st Century 
Community Learning Center Grant – funds to be used for after school care and learning 
opportunities for PK-12 grades - would begin in July 2019 if granted. Early Graduation Requests 
December 2018 (pending all requirements are met):  Dianna Certain. Motion to Approve by 
Director Ritchey, 2nd by Director Langley.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Closed Session: 
At 6:05 pm Director Anderson moved to hold a closed session as authorized by section 
21.5(1)(i) of the open meetings law to evaluate the professional competency of an individual 
whose appointment, hiring, performance, or discharge is being considered when necessary to 
prevent needless and irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation and that individual 
requests a closed session.  The motion was seconded by Director Van Der Vliet.  5 Ayes – 
Motion passes. 



By consensus the board returned to open session at 7:15 pm. 

Action Items: 
Director Van Der Vliet made the motion to approve Aaron Burdorf as Head HS Softball Coach.  
Director Ritchey 2nd motion.  Discussion was held about the logistics of administrators and 
parents being coaches.  The lack of qualified applicants led to Mr. Burdorf offering to take the 
position and the board would like to be able to evaluate the situation at the end of the season.  
Director Van Der Vliet amended his motion to state approve Aaron Burdorf as Interim Head HS 
Softball Coach.  The motion was again seconded by Director Ritchey.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Director Ritchey mad the motion to approve Jon Weinrich as Interim Assistant HS Softball 
Coach.  Director Langley seconded the motion.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve final readings of the Education Records Access Policies, Exhibits and Regulations 
506.1E1-8, 506.1R1 and Student Directory Information Policy, Exhibit and Regulation 506.2E1, 
506.2R1.  Motion by Director Ritchey, 2nd by Director Anderson.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve SBRC Application – Open Enrollment Out not in Fall of 2017 is set at $79,968 and 
Limited English Proficient Instruction beyond 5 years is set at $1,481.  Motion by Director 
Ritchey, 2nd by Director Langley.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve Contract with Varsity Group to replace the scrolling ad sign in the HS gym with an LCD 
sign.  Motion by Director Anderson, 2nd by Director Van Der Vliet.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Approve Electronic Engineering Radio System purchase in the amount of $14,916.36.  Motion 
by Director Langley, 2nd by Director Anderson.  5 Ayes – Motion passes. 
Discussion Items: 
Fire Alarm Systems purchase for High School and K-8 (possible action) – The fire alarm systems 
need updated at both buildings as parts for the current panels are hard to find.  DLR Group was 
consulted and cautioned about putting in a new system at the HS prior to any HVAC upgrade.  
Mr. Rogers recommends getting both buildings upgraded.  Director Ritchey motioned to accept 
the bid of $190,132 from Feld Fire and have the upgrades done in both buildings to be 
completed in FY 20.  If the project is completed before the end of FY 19, the board would be 
prepared to amend the budget.  Director Van Der Vliet seconded the motion.  5 Ayes – Motion 
passes. 
Next Board Meeting:   Regular Meeting – December 10, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.   
Adjournment at 7:32 pm.  Motion by Director Anderson, 2nd by Director Langley.  5 Ayes – 
Motion passes. 
 
 
 
_________________________    _______________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 























First Name Last Name Organization Start Date End Date Name of Fundraiser What specific funds will be used for Percentage of profit Population

Angel and Patty Dawson and Roberts SHS Winter Cheerleading
2/23/19 and 

3/30/19 3/30/2019 Royal Ball & Princess Ball

Decorations, Senior gift, balloons, gatorades, ICCA 
events, team building activites, poster board, markers, 
cheer shirts 40-50 Students

Jason Shaffer Shenandoah CSD 11/14/2018 3/12/2019 Sponsorships Robotics League Travel and Equipment 100
Local or Regional 

Businesses

Kyan Kirkholm Shenandoah High School 12/1/2018 2/28/2019 kyan kirkholm Mock trial

Raise money for the the Mock trial team for entry fees, 
motel rooms, and other expenses encountered during the 
year.

all money donated will go towards the 
Mock trial expenses

Local or Regional 
Businesses

Todd McGinnis
Shenandoah Community School 
District 12/15/2018 12/15/2018 Bank Iowa Pin fundraiser wrestling banners and signs, equipment, camps 100%

Local or Regional 
Businesses

Sarah Martin FFA 12/1/2018 3/15/2018 Beef Stick Garden Shed and Community Service Projects 45 Staff or General Public

Stephanie Langner FCS classroom 1/14/2019 1/28/2019 Pampered Chef equipment for the high school FCS classroom 30% Staff or General Public



Date Location Grade Level/Class Sponsor
3/12-3/16/2018 Lawrence KS HS Liz Skillern

12/7/2018 Orpheum Theater 6th Betsy Max

12/1/2018 Friend Wrestling Tourn HS Todd McGinnis

1/4/2019 Olathe KS High School Liz Skillern

12/15/2018 Tarkio for JV basketball 9th/JV Basketball Derek Howard

1/28/2019 Falls City for JV basketball 9th/JV basketball Derek Howard

3/16-3/22/2020 Washington DC, Philadelphia and New York City Next years Juniors/Seniors Crystal Wittmer






















	Board Agenda - December 10, 2018
	Board Minutes 11-12-18
	Account Balances
	Unspent Authorized Budget
	AP
	Fundraising Request Form - Dec.
	Form Responses 1

	Travel request for board meeting - Dec.
	Sheet1

	Table Saw
	DC Trip
	Retirement Incentive

